Midsomer Norton High Street Heritage Action Zone - Principal Contractor Services for the Market Hall Reinstatement Project Query Response Sheet No.4 – 15th March 2022


	Date
	Query
	Response

	4.3.22
	Parent Company Guarantee – would an insurance backed performance bond be acceptable instead?

	This can be discussed with the successful contractor.

	4.3.22
	Could we please clarify the Tender submission date as the notice states 25/03/2022 @ 12:00 however, the ‘22 02 24 Midsomer Norton Town Hall Principal Contractor ITT General Information’ document states the 28/03/2022 @ 12:00.
	Apologies – the deadline is 28th March 2022 at midday. This has been corrected.

	4.3.22/ 9.3.22
	Asbestos Survey – the documents state ‘Removal of asbestos as detailed in Aspire Environmental report dated 25th August 2021; the removal is to include all the asbestos indicated within the report including presumed asbestos’
	The Asbestos Report has been uploaded.

	4.3.22











9.3.22
	Please can you provide the following drawings:
KB2 Consulting Engineers
221142 – 90 – Rev T2 Foundation & Drainage layout
221142 – 100 – Rev T1 Ground floor Proposed Extension
221142 – 101 – Rev T1 First floor Proposed Extension
221142 – 102 – Rev T1 Second floor Proposed Extension
221142 – 103 – Rev T1 Third floor Proposed Extension
221142 – 104 – Rev T1 Roof Proposed Extension
221142 – 106 – Rev T1 Section A-A Proposed Extension
221142 – 107 – Rev T1 Sections and Details Proposed Extension
221142 – 108 – Rev T1 Load Bearing Structure Demolition Plans

Midsomer Norton Town Hall phase 1 window glazing schedule 25.01.22
Midsomer Norton Town Hall phase 1 door schedule 25.01.22
	Please note – T1 was an earlier iteration of the scheme which has been superseded by T2. Please use T2 as the basis of your tender.









These have been uploaded.

	9.3.22
	Is it possible to ask for a copy of the 22 02 23 Midsomer Norton Town Hall Schedule of Works pdf in the form of an excel or Word document?

	An Excel version of the document has now been uploaded.

	14.3.22
	Are you able to provide a Pre-Construction Health & Safety Plan?

	Now uploaded.

	14.3.22
	Please could you provide the following as we cannot locate them in the documents which was stated in the M&E package provided:

1.	Drawing Ref: 1716PMN-MET-P1-01-DR-E-6202 T01 
2.	Drawing Ref: 1716PMN-MET-P1-XX-SH-M-9109 T01
3.	Drawing Ref: 1716PMN-MET-P1-XX-SH-E-6281 T01

	1 has now been uploaded.

2 and 3 has now been uploaded (15.3.22).

	24.3.22

	Can there be an extension to the deadline of 28th March?
	A deadline has been granted to 9am on Thursday 7th April.


	24.2.22
	Is there an NBS Specification relating the Architectural works, in particular section N13 for Sanitary ware / Brassware?

	It may be possble to get the N13 spec from the suppliers if its required, however there is no allowance for a full NBS spec.
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